
 

 

 

 

April 19, 2024 
 
 
Maupin City Planning Commission 
507 Grant Avenue  
Maupin, Oregon  97037 
 
RE: McLucas Upriver Estates Final Plat Review 
 Staff Report 
  
Dear Commissioners: 
 
The primary purpose of the Planning Commission meeting on April 23, 2024, is the review of the Final Plat 
of the McLucas Upriver Estates Subdivision.  This is an administrative procedure, not a public hearing.  The 
Commission is simply reviewing the Final Plat to ensure that it correctly follows the previously approved 
Preliminary Plat with respect to the lot configurations and dimensions, street design and improvement 
requirements.  The Developer, Mr. Rob Miles, is requesting Final Plat approval so that he may file the Final 
Plat with the Wasco County ‘Clerks Office and thus, create saleable lots.  The wastewater collection system 
has not yet been constructed and Mr. Miles is offering a Bond in lieu of the final construction of that 
system.  This is fairly common practice and is addressed in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance.  The 
Developer and the City Engineer have agreed on an estimated construction cost for completing the 
wastewater collection facilities along with a contingency fund to cover unexpected costs occurring during 
the actual construction.  The completion of the project is tied to a “time and date certain” and must be 
completed by then, or the City may call in the Bond and complete the work through its own contractor.  
We should have a copy of the proposed Bond at the Planning Commission Meeting. 
 
It should be noted that the public improvements in this Subdivision Development consist of the domestic 
water system to the lots and that system has been constructed and inspected and accepted by the City 
Engineer.  The Street serving the lots is privately owned by the developer along with the wastewater 
collection system.  Once the collection system main connects to the existing City System, combination of 
the two becomes the City’s responsibility.   
 
The review of the Final Plat by the City Engineer and City Staff has been completed and the 
recommendation is for approval by the Planning Commission.  A motion to approve the Final Plat and 
grant the Planning Commission Chair the authority to sign the Final Plat would be in order once any 
questions or concerns of the Commission are satisfied. 
 
City Representatives sign the Final Plat in three places, the Planning Commission Chair, the Mayor along 
with a certification by the City Recorder.   
 
This brings up a small issue that needs to be addressed in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. This is a long 
range issue and this discussion is provided to serve as a reminder that the City needs to address this 
particular issue.   The City’s long time Subdivision Ordinance is based upon a Bureau of Governmental 
Research Model of 50+ years ago.  It needs to be updated in several places and the Preliminary Plat and 
Final Plat processes are a couple of good examples.   
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Back in the day, the thinking was that a Planning Commission should take the Land Use issues off the City 
Council’s workload.  Therefore, the Subdivision Ordinances of that time did not require City Council review 
of Preliminary Plat or Final Plat approvals.  However, in most subdivisions, there are City Streets involved 
along with public utilities, water, sewer and storm water systems.  The City Council should be aware of 
the direction of the City’s services and transportation improvements are moving at the Preliminary Plat 
stage of a given development.  Further, the approval of a Final Subdivision Plat usually means the City will 
now be responsible for the maintenance of these systems, including the acceptance of new streets and 
roads into the City’s ownership.  For many years now, I have always taken the Planning Commission 
approval of a Preliminary Plat to the City Council of a given City to at least inform the Council of what’s 
the Planning Commission has approved.  I’ve maintained the same practice with the Final Plats and have 
asked the Mayor to sign the Final Plat as well.  The City needs to consider revising these two procedures 
to include the Council, even if only on an informational basis.   
 
I look forward to seeing all of you on Tuesday. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
AKS ENGINEERING & FORESTRY, LLC 
 
  /s/ Dan Meader 
 
Dan Meader, Senior Land Use Planner 
3775 Crates Way, The Dalles, OR  97058 
(541) 296-9177 | meaderd@aks-eng.com 
 






